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Partman, Mona

From: Benefield, Ryan

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 12:54 PM

To: Partman, Mona

Subject: FW: Tontitown Transfer Station NOI General Permit Renewal - Permit # 0023-SG-TSW - AFIN # 72-00144

From: Tarkington, Scott [mailto:starking@wm.com]

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2006 11:17 AM

To: Martin, Steve; Benefield, Ryan

Cc: Conrad, David; Thompson, Kirby; jashepherd@sedcousa.net

Subject: Tontitown Transfer Station NOI General Permit Renewal - Permit # 0023-SG-TSW - AFIN # 72-00144

Please call if you have any questions.

Thanks, Rec’d Digitally
Scott Tarkington, R.E.M.

Environmental Manager AFIN: 72-00144

WM Arkansas & North Mississippi

Office (501) 982-7336 PMTy: 0023-SG-TSW

Fax  (501) 982-2606 RECEIVED

Mobile (501) 804-9518 By Mona Partman at 1:26 pm, Jun 02, 2006

DOC ID#: 34615
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TONTITOWN LANDFILL, L.L.C
2210 Waste Management Drive
Springdale, AR 72762

Office: (479) 361-2069

Fax: (479) 361-5934

June 2, 2006
By Email

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Solid Waste Management Division

8001 National Drive

Little Rock, AR 72219-8913

Attention: Mr. Steve Martin
Chief Solid Waste Management Division

RE: Notice of Intent
Tontitown Transfer Station General Permit
ADEQ Permit No.: 0023-SG-TSW AFIN No.: 72-00144

Dear Mr. Martin:

Please find attached the Notice of Intent (NOI) for coverage under the General Permit for the
Construction and Operation of a Small Capacity Solid Waste Transfer Station (General Permit
000-TSW-SC). The Notice of Intent has been completed and signed by the appropriate
personnel. Please note, the additional information needed for the NOI is currently on file with
the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ).

We trust that this information is sufficient for your approval of the NOI. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to call us.

Sincerely,
Waste Management

-

Market Area Environmental Manager
Arkansas / North Mississippi

Cc:  Mr. Jeff A. Shepherd, P.E. - Shepherd Engineering Design Co., Inc.



Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Solid Waste Management Division
P.O. Box 8913
Little Rock, AR 72219
(501) 882-0601

DRAFT NOTICE OF INTENT
For Coverage Under the
GENERAL PERMIT
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF
A SMALL CAPACITY SOLID WASTE TRANSFER STATION

GENERAL PERMIT 000-TSW-SC
1. Legal Name of Applicant: 2. Name of Facility:
Waste Managment of Arkansas - Tontitown Tontitown Transfer Station
3. Applicant Legal Address: ' 4. Facility Physical Location:
2210 Waste Managment Drive 2210 Waste Management Drive
5. Applicant City, State, Zip: 6. Facility City State, Zip:
Springdale, AR 72762 W%A%I?{’EZ &
7. Applicant Telephone Number: 8. Facility Telephone Number:
. (479) 361-1111
9. Cognizant Official: 10. Facility Contact Person:
Roger Lawrence Kirby Thompson
11. Cognizant Title: 12. Facility Latitude and Longitude N36 8'17.01 E-84 15'9.01
Market Area VP and General Ma r
13. Cognizant Telephone: 14. Facility Section/Township/Range

| (501) 573-1251
15. Anticipated Service Area
Washington, Benton, Madison, Carroll, Crawford Counties in Arkansas

16. Proposed Facility Operating Days and Hours 17. Location(s) for Ultimate Disposal of Waste
Monday - Friday 6:00 AM - 6:00 PM Saturday 6:00 AM - 1:00 PM Sunday Closed | (Ozark Ridge Landfill
18. Anticipated Yearly Weight or Volume of Waste 19. The Facility will be open to commercial vehicles?
5,300 Tons CY __X_YES NO
20. The site is currently permitted by the Department as a Solid | 21. The Facility has received a Certificate of Need from the
Waste Transfer Station. approprme Regional Solid Waste Management District.
_X__YES NO NO
| If Yes, Permit Number: 0023-SG-TSW If Y::.Lln&mm_mmm_mn NOL
22. Applicant has previously submitted, or has on file with this | 23. Additional Information attached to NOL
Department a complete up to date Disclosure Form. Site Location Map __Yes X No
_ X _YES NO Site Plan __Ye X No
If Yes, date su submitted_ 2000___ ~__ Division Solid Waste Permit Fee __Yes X _No

If No, Subml‘t a dlsclosure Fcrm. Please note tha: Fmanclal Assunmee Mech. _ Yes X_No

é/2./o¢,
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